Meeting Minutes – February 2020

Call to order - 10:00 am

A meeting of Winnipesaukee H.O.G. Chapter 2529 was held at Laconia Harley-Davidson on Sunday, February 9,2020. The meeting was called to order by our Director, Don Winget, with 49 members and one guest in attendance. He thanked everyone for attending and Clark lead The Pledge of Allegiance.

Reports

Don announced that the Secretary's Minutes are published on the website and asked if anyone had any questions or comments – there were none.

Joe Monti gave the Treasurer's Report for the period 01/10/2020 – 02/08/2020 with a starting balance of \$x,xxx.xx, total income of \$xxx.xx and total expenses of \$.xx, giving us an ending balance of \$x,xxx.xx A full report is always on hand at the meetings for anyone who wishes to review it. The 2019 books were audited by Fran and Gerry, many thanks to them, and they came out to the penny. Nice job Joe! We received thank you letters for our donations in memory of Joe Boucher and Tom Jones.

Activities Report - Donna Monti she has nothing to report at this time.

Merchandise Report – Maria Newman has nothing to report at this time.

Membership Report - Gerry Fernandez reported we have 160 active members.

Safety Report – Regina Cronis reported that she has planned a CPR Training Course for renewals and new certifications. It will be held at the Dealership on Sunday, March 8th after our monthly meeting. A sign-up sheet went out at the meeting and to date we have 15 members signed up. The class will not be limited to how many can attended and the cost will be \$20 each.

Ladies of Harley – Kathy Swart reported that The Lades sold Hot Chocolate during the Pond Hockey Event in Meredith, and unfortunately due to the weather, it was not successful. Next Saturday the ladies will be attempting to "Crack the Code" at the escape room. Next month they will be throwing axes in Manchester, attendees must be 21. Anyone who is interested please contact Kathy Swart.

We welcomed Bruce Klinger, VT/NH Representative for the Iron Adventure Rally being held this year in Farmington, Connecticut on July 30th – August 1st. Bruce explained to everyone about the events taking place, about volunteering and building points for our chapter, riding, riding, oh and more riding. Of course there is also socializing and food! If you are available to attending you can register online through the HOG website.

Will Swart introduced the new Ride Academy and HOG Chapter Manger, John Sulser. John comes to us from sunny Orlando, but is not a stranger to winter; and the new Marketing and Events Coordinator for LHD, Meghan Dodds. Meghan will be available to assist Lana with any needs she may have, and also the club for promoting our events. The Dealership will be having a President's Day Sale, a Cutom Bike Build, and a New Rider Course. Their website and Facebook pages are the best place to obtain all the goings on at LHD.

Unfinished business

There are still open positions that we must have filled. We encourage anyone interested to contact one of the officers and submit your name. These positions are Display Case Coordinator; Merchandise Coordinator; Safety Officer; Club Photographer (several would work well).

New Business

Clark Mansur and Rob Clarke will be hold the Ride Committee Meeting today after the Chapter Meeting. They with the help of Mike Gregory, Bob Jensen, and Joe Newman are working on new rules for Road Captains and a Code of Conduct.

Motions

Announcements

Six Raffle prizes were given out and then the 50/50 was awarded.

Reminder that the 2020 the ROC (Harley-Davidson Officers) Training will be in Nashua, so nobody will need to stay overnight. It will be held on Saturday, April 18th at the Doubletree Hotel in Nashua. Registration is first come first serve and to HOG members only (no guests).

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 10:52.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cindy Winget February 9, 2020

Secretary Date of approval